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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 19 June 2018 11:36 AM

To: ‘Ler, Bernard-JQ'; SUR

Subject: RE: SLH258P/ 9019863442SG | Date of Accident: 13/6/2018

Dear Bernard,

The market value of SLH 258P is $81K-$82K (Estimated) as at June 18

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Ler, Bernard-JQ [mailto:Bernard-JQ.Ler@aig.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 19 June 2018 10:24 AM

To: Claims <claims@fta.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Yvonne Ang <yvonne@priorityservices.sg>
Subject: RE: SLH258P/ 9019863442SG | Date of Accident: 13/6/2018

Dear Sir/Madam,
Appreciate if you all could assist to compute market value of the vehicle above please.
Many thanks!

Best Regards,

Bernard Ler

AlG

Complex Claims Examiner

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore(079120)

Tel +(65) 6419 1946 | Fax +(65) 6835 7416

Bernard-JQ.Ler@aig.com | www.aig.com.sg

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must
not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by
"Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and
any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into
which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or
severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.:
Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended De-registration Date:
Vehicle Make:
Vehicle Model:
Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:
Engine No.:
Chassis No.:
Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:
Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:
Actual ARF Paid:
Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:
COE Category:
COE Period(Years):
QP Paid:
COE Rebate Amount;
Total Rebate Amount;
The informaticn contained herein is correct as at 18 Jun 2018

https://vrl.Ita.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquireRebateByPublicBeforeDereglnput?FUNCTION ID=F030400...

Page 1 of |

Doh: (Blbll%
(M6

Singapore NRIC
7504E

SLH258P

No

18 Jun 2018

NISSAN

QASHQAI 1.2 DIG-T CVT ABS 2WD 5DR
Red

2016

HRA2322071A
SINFEAJ11U1745741
85.0 kW (113 bhp)
$18,689.00

20 Oct 2016

20 Oct 2016

0

$13,689.00

Yes
18 Oct 2026
$10,266.00

19 Oct 2026

A - Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
10

$51,507.00

$42,936.00

$53,202.00

OK

6/18/2018



6/19/2018 Used NISSAN Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

Lowest Interest Rate At 2.28% Coming Along With Wide Range Of Loan Packages For Low Down Payment! Absolutely Well Maintained And Serviced
Timely. Well Kept Exterior And Interior, Smooth And Quiet Engi...

Pasted: 12-Jun-2018  Tags: 2016 Nissan Qashqai, Nissan Qashqal, Nissan, Qashgai, Used Nissan

Nissan Qashqai 1.2A DIG-T $83,000 59,130 /yr 20-Oct-2016 1,197 cc 35,000 km Suv Available
Premium

Tan Chong Serviced With 05 Years Warranty + 1 Free Servicing To Go! Comes With Brand New Yokoharna Tyres Just Changed Feb 18! Experience
The Qashgai With It's Turbo-Charged Engine And Yet Easy On Your ...

AA Trust Automotive
Posted: 11-Jun-2018  Tags: 2016 Nissan Qashqai, Nissan Qashgai, Nissan, Qashaal, Used Nissan

Nissan Qashqai 1.2A DIG-T $85,800 $10,400 fyr 26-Jan-2016 1,197 cc 57,320 km SUV Available
Premium

Well Maintained Tip Top Condition! 100 % Accident Free No Repairs Needed! Flexible Loans And Trade In Available! Call Us For Appointment To
Arrange For Viewing Now!

Posted: 11-1un-2018  Tags: 2016 Nissan Qashgai, Nissan Qashgai, Nissan, Qashgai, Used Nissan

Save this search criteria, to get emall alerts whenever a match is found.
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For old advertisements, view Expired ads «Back (123) Next» 20 ¥ results/page

Home | New Cars | Used Cars | Sell My Car | Directory | Products | Insurance | Article | Forum |Resources

sgCarMart is the number one car classifieds for parallel import cars, Toyota, Honda, Nissan, Mitsubishi & BMW. There are plenty of cars for sale, from vans, trucks, sedan cars, luxury cars, sports
cars or stationwagons, SUV, MPV, hatchback, to COE cars & OPC cars. You can also buy from a car auction, look up car loans, low mileage cars, car brands, carpark rates & car insurance. Find
buy used NISSAN, NISSAN Singapore, used NISSAN Singapore, used NISSAN, used vehicles Singapore or even buy used NISSAN Singapore, We have new car dealers comprising parallel
importers, authorised car dealers, and used car dealers on our site, Find new car price lists, new car launches and new car promotions. Visit our partner sites for job openings for Singapore jobs,
real estate properties for sale, mover, car performance parts, car discussion, forum discussion, commercial vehicle leasing & COE results,

All prices and other information displayed on sgCarMart.com are gathered from sources and basad an algarithms that are believed by sgCarMart.com to be reliable, but no assurance can be given
that this information is accurate, complete or current. sgCarMart.com does not assume any responsibility for errors or emissions or warrant the accuracy of this information.

Follow sgCarMart.com

About Us | Careers | Contact Us | Sitemap  Terms of Service | Privacy Policy | Personal Data Protection Statement
©2004-2018 sgCarMart. All rights reserved.

Compare [ 1]

Select used cars to Compare or Add to Alert Shortlist [ 1]
Add to Shortlist
Nissan Qashgal 1.2 ) To compare cars, j Ta compare cars, " Tocompare cars,
DIG-T Premium select from the select from the select from the Compare Now
search resuits, search results, search results,
20-0ct-2016 . Clear All

http:/fwww.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?RGD=2016&MOD=NISSAN&MMO=Qashqai&RPG=20&VEH=0&AVL=2 3/3



